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Bid Cancellation

RE: Towing Services RFP
To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for your interest in the above- indicated solicitation. Please be advised that this bid has been
cancelled. The City of Brunswick has determined that it would be in the best interest to cancel the
solicitation and reject all bids. This decision is made in accordance with the language within the bid
documents Towing Service RFP, “The Board of Commissioners City of Brunswick, Georgia reserves
the right to reject any or all proposals, waive technicalities and make the award in the best interest of
the city”, effective 11/10/2020.

We truly appreciate all of your time and effort in submitting a bid and your interest in doing business
with The City of Brunswick and hope we can count on your participation in future projects. | am
available to answer any questions you may have; you may contact me via email:
athorpe@cityofbrunswick-ga.gov

Sincerely,

Alakenisa Thorpe

Purchasing Agent
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